

H&I SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

06/05/2022

Time Started: 12:16

Serenity Prayer

Twelve Traditions: Lukas D.

Twelve Concepts: Sean-Michael H.

Service Prayer: Donovan C.

Pass around sign in sheet

Attended: Elana T., Sean-Michael H., Ray P., Joe T., John G., Trent C., Jamie S., Ashley W., Lukas D., Dawson I., Kyle R., Donovan C., Darby B., Gretel D., Joe W., Nina, John (Jack) and Rhonda B.

Chair: Elana T.

Vice-Chair: Darby B.

Secretary: Kyle R.

Minutes Approved

1. Google Calendar is setup; Dave will give instructions (if necessary) to Kyle, Darby, Rhonda and Elana.
2. Darby is working on the H&I banner.
3. Dave dropped off literature at Hillside.
4. Decision Point needs more literature e.g., Basic Texts and Step Working Guides.
5. Trent has committed to compiling a list of non-H&I men willing to sponsor at Royal and Decision Point. Both facilities allow sponsorship while in treatment at the respective centers.
6. Elana will contact Regional H&I about our guidelines, specifically the policy of not sponsoring people in facilities where we participate in panels.
7. At the next meeting after Elana has communicated with Region, we will plan a review of our guidelines and make proposed changes as a subcommittee.
8. Royal wants us come in on Sundays.
9. Paramount wants us to come in twice a week, Mondays and Tuesdays. Tuesday would be at 5, Monday is unknown at this time.
10. We voted to go into Paramount on the Mondays that we are not doing a panel at Granite Mountain.
11. Rhonda, Ray or Elana will reserve a new meeting location for the subcommittee.

Closed:

2nd:

Adjournment time: 1:05

Closing Prayer _____